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' Y 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

C83/MSG17024465/R 1vb-1

MSIG INSURANGE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

16 RAFFLES QUAY _
#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581 Date: 08022018 |l 'III"'I||“|I“”|| ”""

Code: MSG
articulars ;- THIRD PARTY: CLA

Insured Veh. EQ 7788R Veh. ln;pected SCV 4455T
Policy No. AB0433216AVW Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, 542335 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MERIMEN (MONICA CHUNG) |Assign Date 06/02/2018
Make & Model c.c

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Medification

General

Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

1911212017 T 06/02/2018

YAP LEE MOTOR
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6

#01-26 AUTOBAY@KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

rrer—
b

BHN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - EQ7788R(QI) / SCV4455T ON 19/12/2017 Our Ref:
542335

Dear Catherine,

We have sent back case for paper adjustment survey.
Regards,

Monica Chung

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica chung@sg.msig-asia.com

‘.’MHG'*%&?ﬁ%
2016 Mvsusreer Cladens Team of the Tear

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

flw]ofin

Amemher of EAERINY INSURANCE GROUR

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Monica Chung <Mconica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - EQ7788R(0l) / SCV4455T ON 19/12/2017 Our Ref; 542335

Dear Monica,
Thank you for your email,
We will submit report to you shortly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: agsignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - EQ7788R(0I1) / SCV4455T ON 19/12/2017 Our Ref: 542335

Dear both,
Please submit preliminary advice/survey report as we have received letter of demand.

Thanks.



Regards,

Menica Chung
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica chung@sg.msig-asia.com

A CLAIMS

& OAWARDS
MSIG W aSa oAt e

2016 Inturer Clsiows Tearms of vhe Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

noon

A mermher of RUARIEIRE INSURANCE SROUR

From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 3:18 PM
To: 'Ong & Shan LLC' <ongshanlic@gmail.com>; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Monica Chung <Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman
<rashitha shahuthuman@®sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - EQ7788R(0I) / SCV4455T ON 19/12/2017

OUR REF —-TBA
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your list of surveyors .

We regret to inform you that we are unable to accept your list of nominated Single Join Experts( SJE). We will
proceed to appoint a surveyor from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for your client’s claim.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting the post repair inspection within the timeline
stiputated under the protocol.

Dear LKK,

We will grant rights to you in merimen. Fyna.

Rashifira

Senior Admin Officer

Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 { Rashitha_shahuthuman®sg.msig-asia.com
A E *

 MSIG W

2016 Inueer Cladons Team of the Yeawr

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on n U E &

Amember of IELENCYRE INSURANCE GROUP



From: Ong & Shan LLC [mailto:ongshanllc@gmail.com)
Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha shahuthuman®sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - EQ7788R(0I) / SCV4455T ON 19/12/2017

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and your letter of even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose
a surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Andrew How 2. Dixcn Yeo
3. Alan Kim
Name of workshop : M/s Yap Lee Motor
Address : 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-26 Singapore 417883
Contact person : Ms. Shirley/ Jace
Telephone no : 6-844-1555
Fax no : 6-844-1311

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as per
the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to the any of
the above motor surveyors as a “single Joint Expert”.

If you object to our list of motor surveyors, we will accordingly inform the claimant to instruct his choice of motor
surveyors to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Warmest Regards,

CM Chen

M/s Ong & Shan LLC

Block 184 Tog Payoch Central
#02-364 Singapore 310184

Tel: 6224 9847 Fax : 6254 7261
Email: ongshanllc@gmail.com




On Fri, Dec 22, 2017 at 2:41 PM, Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha shahuthuman(@sg.msig-
asia.com> wrote:

| WITHOUT PREJUDICE

¢ Dear Sirs,

© We propose one of the motor surveyor name in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single
joint expert.

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for any of the above surveyor to be the
, SJE (Single Joint Expert} .

I If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 9 surveyors listed below as the 5JE, depending on their availability:

1) Adrian Ling

2} Kenneth Kong

3) Marcus Chua

4) Henry Ng

5} Lau Kwok Kwong
6) Frankie Pang

7) Ng You Han

8) Gary Soon

9) Chow Bo Xiong

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
- any of our nominated SJE is not available,

4



NB: If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint & motor
surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
‘' protocol.

Thank you.

Rashithre

Senior Admin Officer

_; Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Rashitha_shahuthuman@®sg.msig-asia.com

L c
MSIG W :

2016 brtnarer Claloes Team of the Yl

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
. 6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on naﬂm

A member of IRELTALNER INSURANCE GROUP

 CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
" This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mait to any
person other than the intended recipient ts not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended

¢ recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,
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CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRA

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

KNG S — B S -1
... Case Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | _ AdjRpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status N,
: - 22 Dec 2017 26 DEt.: 2017 IS$O.00 5%$0.00 Pending for Survey Report
Main 14:23 Edit Estimates | view Rpt | | Cancel Case
‘ Edit Adj Rpt | ! -.__._..._l |
Claim Details

TP / 542335

' (Insured): {EQ77BSR
X

I
Repaiver:

‘ .
| I
;Handllng Insurer; 6594 2552 '

Yap Lee Motor (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-26 Autoba
JMSIG Insurance (Sin

Policy/Cover Note No.:

"Policy No. (Claimant):

i Excess:

y @ Kaki Bykit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

. ﬁ)rlver/Custodlan
i {Insured):

gapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +655 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pel Zhen -
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6356.3561 .
08/02/2018]

- [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due

=
! ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS
i

| Due Date Priority Type Task Group
i No results.

Subject

Handler

View All | Search Tasks

Assigned By

Completed On Created On

Create New Task I Complete fJ

Done?

https:// singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds. . 6/2/2018



YAP LEE MOTOR

Reg. No. 52910085A

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-26 Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel : 6844 1555 Fax: 6844 1311 Email : yap_lee_motor@singnet.com.sg

Owner: Mr Tay Kay Sock Gerald Date: 22-Jan-18

Address : 11 West Coast Walk

: #11-24 Veh No: SCV 4455 T
Singapore 127161

Final Repair Bill
~Model:  Audi Sportback 2.0A

Serial No Description Amount
1 Lump sum repair costs $ $,600.00

Grand total: $ 5,600.00



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address: 1 Sime: St 3 £02-24 5(529890)

Mobile 9285 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Email pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg 2014044340
INVOICE -
Mr Tay Kay Sock Gerled Invoice No, : HA/1801-32
Clo. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave §
#01-26 Autobay Date : 17/01/2018
Singapore 417883
Descriptions Amount (SGD)

Services rendered for appraiser / inspection report :-

Survey Fee
Photographs
Transport Fees

Re-inspection Fees

Total ; SGD: § 448,00

SGD Dollar: Four Hundred Forty Eight Dollars Only.

Our Reference : PAS/TP/0431217
Vehicle No. : SCV44355T
Make & Model  : Audi AS Sportback

Your ClaimNo.  ; Third Parly Claim

Notes:

All cheque payment should be Crossed and made payable to "PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD",
Please indicate our "INVOICE NO." on the reverse side of the cheque.

Should you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Fer PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD



Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address: 1 Simel St 3 #02-24 5(529890)
Mobife: 9285 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email, pasves@hotmail com Business Reg. 2014044340

N PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
G

-~ VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report No. : PAS/TP/0431217 Date of Report : 17/01/2018
To : Mr Tay Kay Sock Gerled Date of Assignment : 27/12/2017
Clo. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Report requested by : Mr Tay Kay Sock Gerled
#01-26 Autobay Date of Accident 1 19/12/2017
Singapore 417883 Date of Inspection  : 27/12/2017
Claim No. : Third Party Claim
Policy No. T

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. 1 SCV4455T Engine Capacity (cc) : 1984cc
Make & Model . Audi A5 Sportback Mileage (km) : 17062km
Date of Registration 1 29/01/2016 Chassis / Frame No. : WAUZZZ8T9BA093417
Colour : Met. Black Engine No. : CDN212210
TYRE CONDITION
FrontLH - : 6 mm FrontRH ;6 mm
Make : Michelin Make : Michelin
Rear LH : 6 mm Rear RH : 6 mm
Make : Michelin Make : Michelin

Road wheels Type: Alloy

(The above represents the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification : Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP - .

Location M/s. Yap Lee Motor
1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk B, #01-26, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

ASSESSMENT -

Repairer's Estimate $ 8,073.55

Revised Amount : §  7,036.55

Less Excess : 8 -

Recommended Reserve § 560000 (LumpSum)

Estimated Norma) Period of Repairs : 7 Working Days

Disp!lzf:_ur;r;- by fu.r report it 'iry!é{i&'ed._j'a;r'_: rhcc.\‘cirrsiveusc a_fﬂac ad'drcs.m- .mldym ‘g-"e.fg_ribu to the loss acc&;;-:jci!cg in which the m.m'd V!'."_f.l'fl_:ff‘ if-wqﬁcd. Na [iql;_vfiipj L
respousibiliy whatsosver shall be held by PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any reliance o1 this repart by any third pargy, - Lo SR

Page 1of4



Qualified Loss Adjusters And Moter Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simei St 3 #02-24 §(529890)
Mobile: 9295 2204 Fax 6722 8503 Email. pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

@ PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
AS

Vehiclg No : SCY{I‘%_SST Report No.: PAS/TP/0431217

W

[THOUT PREJUDICE

THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s, Yap Lee Motor, 1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk B, #01-26, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore
417883,

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)
POINT OF IMPACT

At the rear RH portion.

DAMAGES

The boot lid, rear bumper, rear end panel, RHR chassis members, RHR fender, rear exhaust muffler, RH taillamp, etc.

Other paris were also found damaged. (See schedule for details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD $7,036.55.

CONCLUSION

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $5,600.00.

This inspection was conducted entirely on a ‘Without Prejudice® basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours Truly,
Prominent Apprgiser Services Pte Ltd

Licensed Appraiser

Page 2 0of 4
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
(@Dﬁ:} Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers . .

Correspondence Address 1 Simei S1.3 #02.24 5(529890)
Mobile. 9295 2204 Fax 8722 8508 Emai. pasves@hotmail com Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SCV4455T Report No. : PAS/TP/0431217

. APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
SfNo e
1 1 pc  Rrbumper Dented 3 1,392.00 3 139200
2 1 pc Rrbumper lower gamnish Dented/Deformed 3 315.00 5 31500
3 2 pes Rr bumper reverse RH Dented/Damaged § 268.00 § 53600 Ipc 3 265.00
4 2 pes Rr bumper guide R/L Necessary 3 3600 3 72.00 3 72.00 )(Jt’(
5 1 pc  Rr bumper reinforcement Dented 3 455.00 $  455.00
6 2 pos Rr bumper bracket R/L RH Dented $  189.00 $  378.00 $  189.00 X?:,L(,
7 lpc RrtaillampRH Cracked $ 81500 $ 81500 X&
8 1pc Rrendpanel Dented/Distorted 5 678.00 §  678.00X Ut
9 1 pc Rrend panel garnish Dented/Deformed 5 174.00 $ 174.00
I0 1 pe Rrexhaust muffler RH Dented/Bent 5 89400 3 89400 R
$  5,709.00 3 5,249.00
Less Discount: 5% § 28545 5% § 26245
List Parts Sub-Total : $ 542355 $ 4,986.55
250
Sl
Parts Tota} : $ 5423.55 $ 498655
247098
——

Page 3 of 4
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
@,’{}; Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs

Correspondence Address 1 Simei 1 3 #02.24 5(529890)
Mobile. 9295 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Emall pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg. 2014044340

: SCV4455T

Vehicle No.

S/No. -
1 To check rear electrical wiring system. $ 80.00 3 50.00
2 To remove and reinstall rear interior trims, garnishes, etc. for TNecessary repairs. b 150.00 b3 120.00 )<
3 To straighten, repair, realign center exhaust pipe and replace exhaust muffler. b 120.00 b M co
4 To remove, replace and/or transfer rear reverse sensors & reset control unit, ) 220.00 3 | }060 KU
3 To straighten, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts. $ 1,000.00 $  770.00%0V
6 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area, ¥ 1,000.00 3 800.002 0
7 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels. § §0.00 § 50.00 )<
Labour Total : $  2,650.00 $ 2,050.00 -
pd
Total (Parts & Labour) : § 8.073.55 § 7.036.55
3 L(«?() ' ?Q’
For Lump Sum Repairs / %0 )
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amountis §_ 5,600.00 ‘Jﬂ ¢
2

Under normal circomstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 7 Working Days. S0 k

48  Photographs were taken at the time of inspection, 1§ }8'

N.B: By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion to
teplace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on & roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner,

L[Sf?;}v »J
& doyp

Fay
7

imate a3 been

Note: The revised .
sed aniount Shll be deenied o vatld. "7

g g o inss damiesshold i el v o Wi
Orliervise this rep ST S

djs from the daie herecf.
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MSME17167314-01 / SME Motor Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/12/2017 16:17
SUBMITTED BY: Pel Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate pclicy ability.

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore{GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avaitable

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder .
Name Of Registe;e.d.Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particiilars, =
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
20/12/2017 16:17
19/12/2017 18:40
CLEMENTI ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SCV4455T

TAY KAY SOCK GERLAD
514701064

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96649007
OFFICE-26649007

el

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company "~
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Name of Drivér
NRIC Ne

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

W

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700388

TAY KAY SOCK GERLAD
$1470106J

31/03/1961

INDOOR

22/08/1983

34 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96649007

OFFICE-96649007
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Informatlon of
Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Cther [nfonnatlon

Was any foreign vehicle involved in thls accndent’>

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person{s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Includmg Drlver)
Detall§6f Police. Action. :
Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was netice of intended Prosecution given?
if Yes,against whom?
CIrcumstance ' fAchdent :

NO

11 WEST COAST WALK #11-24
127161

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

VEHICLE IN FRONT SLOW DOWN. I FOLLOW TO SLOW DOWN AND STOP. BUT VEHICLE B ON MY REAR CANNOT STOF’
IN TIME AND HIT ONTO MY REAR RIGHT PORTION.

Are accndent photos avallable for attachment'?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

YES
NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehi . .

ehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (including Driver)

EQ7788R

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
e S

1.
2.

3

Sketch Plan Pg, 1

SKETCH PLAN

e,

the details of the accident to'speed up the claims process.

Please repost carrectly
This form must be complated by the Policvhglder and/or ths Authorised Driver

Information provided must pe 3s truthful and aceurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of M ateriai
ompanies to repudiate policy liability,

facts may allow ins urance ¢
m by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the partof the insurance

The issue and acceplance of this For

companies, -
Any false regorting may be referred to the Police for investigation, . n
ds Management Centre established by the General fnsurance

The report will be forwargeg by the insurers of the GIA Recor fab] p
Association of Singapore (GA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avaliable upen app lc'at[on by

interested parties,
¥ consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copiesof

By the iodgment of this Teport to the insurers, you hereb
the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)

fundersland, acknowledge, agree and consent that:
"GIA") may/are permitted 1o tollect, use,

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore { .
disclose and/or process My personal data/personal information set oyt in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insyrer (coflectively the *Personal Intermatian®) and dlsclose and transfer such
Personal Information to allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer|s} who have insyreqd
vehicle(s) invaived in this accldent shall be collectively referred to a5 the “lnsurees”), the Insurers® lawyers/law flems, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore ang any relevant government agency/authority {such as the palice), for the Purposels)

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigan‘ng the aceldent andfor my claims;

[iii}carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv[administering my claims {including the mailing ofcorre.spondence, statements, invoices, reports ornotices tp me,
which could involve disclosure of cerraip Personal data about me to brlng sbout deiivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail pa ckages); and/or

v} complying with applicable faw in administering, Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(co“ectively the

”Purposes”]

(o} an insurer(s} wha have insured vehicle(s) invaived in this accident and the nsurers .
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of ;and

{e}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to
agents{inciuding their lawyers/law firms), which rmay be sited outside of Singapore,

{d) my Personal information will alse be collecred and used to compile claim
Investigation ang Management In present and ali future claims.

e} 1the information S0 collected unger {d) above may be shared / dis¢losed: .
ing, Investigating, controlfing or managing fraug,
reguired for the Purposes stated, or

(i) for complying wj irpfients under any regulations, laws or court orders,

Policyholder's Signature . . Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persoanels Signature

Date & Time: : (if driver is nat the poficyholder) Name:

Oste & Time: NRIC/FIN No.»
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

- "SKETCH PLAN

1
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OECLARATION

i/We declare the foregoin Particulars are true in BVErY respect,

Policyiolder's Signature Driver’s Signature
GCaie & Time: o, {If driver is not the pelicyholder)
Date & Tima:

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Name: )

NRIC/FIN Nc.‘: Y‘CA’? LLT’G
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2/22/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adji Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
26 Dec 2017 Pending for
v |22 Dec 2017 28 0e 58250000 |S52,500.00 Survey Report
Edit Adj Rpt | It Estmates lew Ap Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ][Created by insurer}]
Insured: SITI AISHAH BTE JAFFAR, 1D: 51806066C

Main Claimant: TAY KAY SOCK GERLAD, ID: 51470106]

Vehicle Reg. No.: SCv4455T Date of Loss: 19/12/2017 18:00 - :59

AB0433216AVW {Comprehensive)
Coverage: 29/05/2017 - 28/05/2018

Claim Type: TP / 542335 Policy/Cover Note No.:

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): EQ7788R Policy No. (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Yap Lee Motor (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-26 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pei
Zhen - 6594 2552]

Adiuster- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due
Juster: 08/02/2018}

Driver/Custodian (Insured): SYED MOHAMED BIN ZUMRI AL-KHAIRID (), NRIC: S1583411), Tel: +6597669996

Handling Insurer:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED . view All | Compose Case Mail |
« MSIG_SG (06/02/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - SCV4455T (TP}

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS " View All | ! Search Tasks | | Create New Task | _Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assignhed By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https:Ilsingapore.merimen.comfclaimslindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=669170&extid=260221&CFID=28998578... 12



2/22{2018 Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore.merimen .com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=669170&extid=260221&CFiD=28998578... 272



2/22/2018 Merimen a-Claims

Claim Documents

*SCV4455T (542335)
[EQ7788R]
TP
TAY KAY SOCK GERLAD
Dec 19 2017 6:00PM
[SITI AISHAH BTE JAFFAR]
Yap Lee Motor

Upload Documents f Upload Photes I Corﬁposé New Letter I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1 &objid=669170&extid=2602218&corole=4&C... 1/4

Assessment Reports
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 126/12/17 14:26 Qﬁ.ﬁtgg?i‘iﬁ?gﬁ%a, Claimant: STTT AISHAH BTE JAFFAR €© | LoadHTM
Photos/Images 3 per page v
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |26/01/18 09:49 | Odometer Reading © Load IPG
2 |26/01/18 09:49 |Chassis Number o Load IPG
3 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View €© | LoadirG
4 26/01/18 09:49 General View 0 Load JPG ¥
5 |26/01/18 09:49 | General View € | LoadlrG
6 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View ® | ladirc | &
7 26/01/18 09:49 | General View o Load IPG
8 26/01/18 09:49 General View o Load JPG
9 |26/01/1809:49 |General View € | Loadire
10 |26/01/18 09:49 General View o Load JPG L]
11 [26/01/18 09:49 | General View o Load IPG | &4
12 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View € | LoadirG
13 126/01/18 09:49 | General View € | Load PG
14 126/01/18 09:49 | General View o Load JPG
15 |26/01/18 09:49 | General View o Load IFG |
16 |26/01/18 09:49 General View o Load JPG
17 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View € | Load IrG
18 |26/01/18 09:49 General View e Load JPG v
19 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View € | Ladirc |
20 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View € | Load PG
21 |26/01/18 09:49 | General View € | oadirc | W
22 |26/01/18 09:49 |General View € | LoadirG
23 |26/01/18 09:49 | General View o Load IPG | A
24 [26/01/18 03:49 |General View €© | loadirc @
25 |26/01/18 09:49 General View 6 Load JPG
26 | 26/01/18 09:49 General View 6 Load PG "]
27 |26/01/18 09:49 | General View & | Lload PG
28 |26/01/18 09:50 |Photographs of Damaged Parts i ) Load PG | ¥
29 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts e Load JPG 1]
30 |26/01/18 09:50 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | ladirG | @




2/22/2018

Merimen e-Claims

31 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts a Load IPG 4]
32 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ Load JPG
33 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ Load JPG 174
34 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts e Load JPG
35 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 Load IPG
36 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ Load IPG
37 |26/01/18 09:50 |Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Ladirc | &
38 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
39 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG
40 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
41 |26/01/18 09:50 |Photographs of Damaged Parts ﬂ Load IPG | i
42 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
43 [26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG
44 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG ]
45 26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load IPG
46 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG 04
47 126/01/18 09:50 | Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG 7]
48 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load IPG
49 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG 4
50 126/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 Load JPG 4]
51 |[26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 Load IPG A
52 |26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 Load IPG o
53 |26/01/18 09:50 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | adc | @
54 |(26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load 1PG
55 |[26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
56 |26/01/18 09:50 |Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
57 (26/01/18 09:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG
58 |26/01/18 09:50 |Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load G
59 |26/01/18 09:52 Photo After Spray 0 Load PG
60 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray o Load JPG )
61 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray € | Ladirc |
62 |26/01/18 09:52 |[Photo After Spray o Load JPG

63 |26/01/18 09:52 Photo After Spray o Load JPG 4]
64 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray € | LoadirG
65 126/01/18 09:52 Photo After Spray o Load IPG ¥
66 |26/01/18 09:52 Photo After Spray o Load JPG
67 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray e Load JPG | ¥
68 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray € | LoadIrG
69 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray € | Loadirc
70 |26/01/18 09:52 |Photo After Spray ® | Loadirs
Documentation [ 1 per page v |
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 26/12/17 14:24 PRE REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST FROM TP LAWYER / TP GIA REPORT o Load PDF

2 26/12/17 14:25 WE REJECT TP SURVEYORS & APPOINT LKK TO BE THE SJE a Load PDF

3 05/02/18 14:54 |FRB / TP SURVEY REPORT Q Load PDF

4 05/02/18 14:54 |TP SURVEY PHOTOS [1) Load PDF

5 05/02/18 14:54 | TP SURVEY PHOTOS ﬁ Load PDF

6 |06/02/18 10:33 |SCV4455T €9 | Load PDF

No |Relabel/Reorder ] LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print

https:/fsingapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1 &0bijid=6691708extid=260221&corole=4&C... 2/4




2/22/2018 Merimen e-Claims

1 [22/02/18 08:45 |PHOTO € | Load POF

2 |22/02/18 08:45 |Invoice € | Load PDF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST  Reset || save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

7~

Show Remarks To: g Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other parties.

htips://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm*usebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=18&ob]id=6691708extid=260221&corole=48C... 3/4



2/22{2018 Merimen e-Claims

hittps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?usebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&0bjid=6691708&extid=260221 &corole=4&C... 4/4



2/22/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: C83/MSG17024465/R1VBE2-1
Date: 22/02/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore} Pte. Ltd. Policy No: AB0433216AVW
Claimant Vehlcle  scvasssT Insured Vehicle No:  EQ7788R
Date of Loss: 19/12/2017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 542335
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SCV4455T
Make & Modet: AUDI A5, 2.0 SPORTBACK (A) Engine No: CDN212210
Reg. Date: 29/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: WAUZZZ8TI9BA093417
Colour; Black Odometer: 17063 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured {S$}: Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40Z R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40Z R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,423.55 2,470.95 2,952.60 54.44
Miscellaneous Items L 000 000 _ 000
Labour 2,650.00 690.00 1,960.00 73.96
Paintwork Labour 000 000 000
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$)} 8,073.55 3,160.95 4,912.60 60.85
Approved Total {Overridden} (5$) 2,500.00
Nett Amount (S$} 8,073.55 2,500.00 5,573.55 69.03
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/12/2017

Date Inspected: 28/12/2017 Inspected Al:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Yap Lee Motor (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-26 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at fhe time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carriad out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but

any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=663170&extid=260221 &CFID=28998578&C ...
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2/22/2018 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Feb 2018)
Parts: 143 AUDI A5 2.0 SPORTBACK (A} (Catalogue Mertimen Singapore 1 O)
Labour: Repalrer's (Prlce-denomlnated Standard List) -
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SCV4455T) o S
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are pref xed with an asterisk *. R

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *RR BUMPER Dented 1,392.00FL  *1,392.00FL
2 1 *RR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Dented / Deformed 31500 FL *315.00 FL
3 9 *RR BUMPER REVERSE RH . Dented / Damaged - 1pconly 536.00FL  *265.00FL
4 2 *RR BUMPER GUIDE R/L Serviceable 72.00FL 7 *-FL
5 1 *RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 45500FL  *455.00FL
6 2 “RR BUMPER BRACKET R/L Serviceable 378.00FL *-FL
; ) “RR TAILLAMP RH . comicaatic e R T L
8 1 *RR END PANEL Serviceable 678.00FL *-FL
9 1 *RR END PANEL GARNISH Dented / Deformed " 17400FL  *174.00FL
10 1 *RR EXHAUST MUFFLER RH Repair 894.00 FL *-FL

F=Franchise parl L=ListltemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 5,709.00 2,601.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 5.00/5.00% {S$) 28545 130.05

Total Parts (S$) 5,423.55 2,470.95

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

https://singapore.marimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=669170&extid=260221&CFID=28998578&C... 2/3



212212018 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 0.00

2  TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, GARNISHES, ETC. New 150.00 0.00
FpﬁR NECES_SARY_ REPAIRS 7 o &

3  TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN CENTER EXHAUST PIPE AND New 120.00 60.00
REPLACE EXHAUST MUFFLER

4  TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND / OR TRANSFER REAR REVERSE SENSORS  New 220.00 80.00
& RESET CONTROL UNIT 7 7 _

5 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED AREA AND New 1,000.00 300.00
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLEN_I_:_)ING ON AFFECTED AND ADJACENT AREA 7 New 1,000.00 o _ _ 25000

7  TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND AFFECTED PANELS New 80.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$} 2,650.00 690.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapare.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=6691708&extid=260221&CF1D=28998578&C... 313



